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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWHN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The William Feimster House was built ca. 1800 and exhibits the transitional stage from the
Georgian to the Federal styles. Now located in an isolated rural setting, closely surrounded
on three gides by woodlands and by open fields on the fourth, the house originally commanded
a rather prominent position on the Island Ford-Shallow Ford Road (no longer visible) near
where the road crossed the Cove Gap Road from Statesville to Wilkesboro. Although the Feimste
House is in pomewhat deteriorated condition at the present time, it is still highly signifi-
cant, not only because it is one of the oldest houses remaining in the county, but also be-
caugse it has been so little altered. Tt is a rare, intact survivor of the tiny but carefully
finished dwellings once numerous in the 18th and early 19th centurieg--now seldom intact.
Although a kitchen wing and porches have been remcved, the house as it now stands may be very
close to its original appearance.

The Feimster House is a one-and-one-half story frame, 3 x 2 bay structure on high fieldstone
foundation and with a steep gable roof. Georgian refinements include the wooden cove cormice
and the molded siding. The batten doors and batten shutters covering the 9/6 sash windows

use either wrought~iron strap or HL hinges. The large interior end 1 to 3 common bond brick
chimney has a most unusual fireplace on the exterior face which presumably once served the
adjoining kitchen wing, now removed. The molded clapboarding shows traces of red paint, while
traces of blue paint can be seen on the trim. The cellar area, located at the south end of
the house, was entered from the outside. Portions of overhead storage racks remain, and there
is s8till one wooden grille in the fieldstone foundation.

The interior of the house is an unmodified three-room Quaker plan with loft above. Interior
walls are covered with vertical beaded flush sheathing. The ceiling of the large room is also
covered with flush sheathing, while in the emaller rooms beaded ceiling juists are exposed.

The main room has a large fireplace with simple mantel shelf. The lost is also covered with
beaded~edge sheathing and has an almost miniature plastered arch fireplace. The only entrance
to the loft is by a stairway which leads from the exterior at the north end of the house. Only
the top part of the gtairway--that which is enclosed within the house--remains. On the west
side of the house a small passageway which includes a pantry leads from the main room of the
house to the exterior, or what was at one time the kitchen wing.

According to former residents and members of the Sharpe family who have owned the house since
1870, there was for many years a kitchen wing on the north end of the house which nearly
equalled the main part of the house in size. Porches extended along the entire length of the
east and west sidesa of the house (front and rear). The kitchen wing had a loft, and apparently
a stairway led from the open porch on the eagt side to a landing, at which point doors opened
on either side to the remaining steps, which led south and north to the lofts over the main
houge &and over the kitchen wing. This would explain the unusual position of the batten door
halfway up the north end of the house, to the left of the exterior fireplace, which leads to
the loft stairs. It is possible that the kitchen wing was a very early addition to the houge.

According to members of the Sharpe family, a covered breezeway led from the north end of the
kitchen wing to the well. What may have been two servants' houses were situated about 30 feet
from the south end of the house. These one-room log houses each had a large stone end chimney.
A blacksmith shop was located by the stream which runs south of the house, and there were other
log barns or outbuildings.

Now there =zre only three small log or frame outbuildings located to the north and east of the
house, but they appear to date from a later period of construction than the house.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Degpite its neglected condition, the small frame Feimster House is among the most significant
early houses in Iredell County. Ite transitional Georgian-Federal finish, Quaker plan tradi-
tional form, and unaltered condition recall the early rural architecture of the county.
Original paint and notable details survive, msking the house an excellent candidate for restor
tion. It was built ca. 1790-1810 for William Feimster, Revolutionary War soldier.

CRITERIA ASSESSMENT
A. Apsociated with late 18th and early 19th century agrarian economy of Iredell County.
B. Associated with locally prominent farmer and Revolutionary War veteran William Feimater.

C. Embodies in very unaltered form early, traditional domestic form, plan (Quaker), and
finish representative of Piedmont, North Cavolina. .



HISTORICAL BACKGHOUND

William Feimster, a native f York District, South arolina, served with the Whig forees durin
the Revolution and saw service at the battles of King's Mountain, Ramseur's Mill, and Musgrove
Mill. He received a pensgion from South Carolina for hisg milifary service.  He was married on
May 30, 1783, to Mary Sharpe in Rowan County, North Caroling. Tradition states that Mary's
brother, John Sharpe, was a military comrade of Feimster's.” William and Mary Feimster settle
in the Liberty Hill section of Iredell County before 1790, as they are recorded there in the
1790 Censusa.

Judging from available records and structural and stylistic evidence, the Feimster House pro-
bably dates from between 1790 and 1810, with the earlier date more likely. William Feimster
was a significant figure in this area. He had a forge, said to have been located near the
Yadkin River bank, as well as operated a gristmill, and had a large plantation and a number
of slaves.

William Feimster is said to have established a school at his home for the education of his
daughters, though there are no known records of this school extant. The Feimater daughters
were married into the most prominent local families,

Abner Feimster, son of William, was a partner with his father in a mercantile buginess called
"Feimster and Feimster,” and this business, which traded in cotton, woven goods, flaxseed,
flaxseed oil, flour, honey, herbs, and bagging as well as other usual products, remained in
operation and was prosperous until after the Civil War.

In 1826, when a post office was established at Liberty Hill, Abner Feimster was named post-
master, and he remained in this post for the resat of his life.

The Fourgh Quarterly Conference of the Methodist Episcopal Church met at the Feimster House
in 1833,  and the next year the Reverend Joshua Leigh, a Methodist cércuit rider, recorded
in his journal that he stayed the night at William Feimster's house.

In 1841 William Feimster made his will in which he named his last wife, Jerusha, and specified
that she was to have his washing machine, silver, and carriage. This indicates a progressive
nature and financially successful life, as well as a taste for some elepance. Feimster went
on to specify that his gservant, Lindsey, have "one half of my smith tools.'" Feimster also
mentioned his milldam near the old trading post (Feimster and Feimster). He then stipulated 0
that his slaves were to be freed, and he placed them in the care of his son, Abner Feimster.

William Feimster died in 1842. His first wife, Mary Sharpe, haizdied in 1810,11 and he is

said  ' -f Rﬁ\ﬁl6ﬁaﬁr1%ﬁI%ﬁﬂﬁf&Aﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬁ%e&eé%aged him. Hies last wife, Jerusha,

Evans, Virginia Frazer. Compiler. Iredell County Landmarks. Statesville: Iredell County
American Revolution Bicentennial Commission, 1976.

Interview conducted by Mildred J. Miller with Harold Sharpe, June 14, 1979.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Those parts of Tracts 8 and 9, Block A, Map 9 Q, Concord Township, lying east of a straight
line which connects the northwest cornmer of Tract 18, Block A, Map 9 M, with the point of the
southern tip of the north property line of Tract 8, as outlined in red on map.

The property being nominated consists of the house and the surrounding farmlands and woodlands
which are necessary to preserve the relationship between the house and its natural environment
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Historical Background (Cont'd)

he named in his will. William and Mary Sharpe Feimster are buried in the Snow Creek Cemetery,
next to the original KiE§’s Methodist Episcopal Meeting House, which was established with
William's help in 1806. " 1This is near the Feimster House. A small graveyard nearer the
house contaief the bodies of a number of the Feimster family. Slaves are also thought to be
buried here.

In August, 1859, 2 notice appeared in the Iredell Express that Abner Feimster was filing a pet
tion in the next Superior Court "praying for the emancipaigon of the following slaves, to wit:
Lindsay, Walton and Louiga and her child, Lucy Adelaide.”

Under Abner Feimster the mercantile business expanded. The account books, now in the possessi

of the family, show the sale of food, dry goods, housewares, hardware, books, brandy, whiskey,

wine, and medicines. The post office was éocated in the store building. One source also says
. . 1

that food and lodging was algo available.

As William Feimster was an early Methodist, his son Abuer appears to have assisted the Asgso-
ciate Reform Presbyterian Church in establishing itself in the area. 1In 1847 members of this
denomination gathered at Abner Feimster's house to hear the Reverend S. C. Millen preach, and
in 1848 the Amity A.R.P. Church was organizedland a building erected about two miles from
Liberty Hill on land owned by Abner Feimster.

In 1847 Abner FeiTgter advertised 1,400 acres of land for sale, which was located in eleven
different tracts. It seems that he did not sell out, for in February, 1859, the Iredell
Express carried the following notice: "We have Land, Wagons, Horses, Mules, Buggies, Carriage
Shingles, etec., which we wish to sell. Also, we have a great many unsettled accounts and note
which we wish to be closed by Cash or otherwiselgoon or they will be found in the hands of an
office for collection. Feimster and Feimster."

The will of Abner Feimster in 1864 disclosed that his land was in tw§6ve different tracts,
which indicatesg that he did not sell the land he advertised in 1847.

The Civil War brought a decline in business, and the Reconstruction period almost brough
complete ruin. The post offige was closed, and a fire gwept the Liberty Hill community.
Abner Feimster died in 1864.°" His son, Rufus W. H. Feimster removed his family to Scott's
Crossroads where his wife Bﬁd property. He became postmaster at that place when it was esta-
blished on March 21, 1873.

24

The Feimster House appears to have been sold to Calvin Sharpe about 1870, Sharpe was a
cousin to the Feiygters. The property is now in the possession of Harold Sharpe, a grandsegn

of Calvin Sharpe.
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